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STATE OF ’”L‘@BAMA
GOVERNOR'S OFFIéE . /J.
MONTGOMERY . (q
July 26, 1977
F
o ,('),,/

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Governor Wallace has asked that I respond to
your letter of July 14, in which you advise
him of a complaint that the Wallace Campaign,
Inc, had not filed reports of receipts and
expenditures with the Alabama Secretary of
State.

After checking into this matter, I discovered
that such report was filed on June: 23, 1977;
and that Mr. Rick Halter of your Office was
given a copy of the enclosed letter evidence
of filing with the Alabama Secretary of State.

I trust that this matter is now concluded; but
should you have further questions, please con-
tact me.
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STATE OF ALABAMA
OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36130

209-6109
ARrga Coos 200

June 23, 1977

MRS. AGNES BAGGETT
SECRETARY OF BYATE

Mr. F. Alton Dauphin, Jr., Treasurer
The Wallace Campaign, Inc.
P. O. Box 1976

- Montgomery, Alabama 36103

Dear Mr. Dauphin:

o As of today, The Wallace Camapign, Incorporated

—~ has filed with the Secretary of State of Alabama reports
covering the months of February through June, 1976 as

T filed with the Federal Election Commission, Washington,

D. C.

o Yours truly,

Do Gprez Bz
~
; . es Bagget

Secretary of State

AB/b
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From My, Bill Jackson
Governors Office

To  Alton Dauphin
2600 East So. Blvd,

@  Speed Letter

. State Capital 350 Governors Park
. Montgomery, AL 36103 Montgomery, AL 36116
—Subject
O Message
© The attached letter was hand delivered to Mr. Rick Halter with
the Federal Election Commission on June 23, 1977 in Montgomery, Alabama.
o)
(-
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¥ Date_..l:l_a'.'l-éigned
c
Nheply
~
(ﬁm ELECTION commissoR
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~No ¢ FOLD UFF"B!AL F’lE Eapy
B 6F BERERAL Lunsl

WisonJones

EIVISION OF SWINGLINE INC. » GRAYLINE FORM 44-002P 3-PART & 1974« PRINTED IN U.BA.

Date

Signed

Retain white copy, return pink copy.
Turn over for use with window enveiope,
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Mr. William C. Oldaker

General Counsel
Federal Election Committee

- 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 July 7, 1977
MEMORANDUM TO: MICHELE BROWN

FROM: KENT COOPER /‘

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM LEGAL DEPARTMENT

As we discussed today in regard to MUR 387(77) requesting the
Disclosure Division to contact the committee in regard to filing copies
of their reports with the Secretary of State Office of Alabama as re-
quired by 2 U,S.C. 439(a)(1) of the Act, I think it best that Legal
handle this rather than the Disclosure Division. This would make it
similar to Charlie Steele's letter of April 20, 1977 in regard to the
same campaign and their filing of reports with the Secretary of State
of Il1linois, Since the question of who has authority to check on the
439(a)(1) has not been fully outlined by the Commission I think it
best if we keep this in the compliance track and have Legal do the

letter rather than us. If you have problems with this please let
me know and we can discuss it further.
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1325 KN STREET NW
MWASHINCION DYC . 204628

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael D. Richardson
125 Indiana Avenue
P.0O. Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois 61401

Re:

Dear Mr. Richardson:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 15, 1977

MUR 387 (77)

The Commission has voted to close its files with regard

to your allegations about the Wallace Campaign, Inc.
to file reports in the State of Illinois.

failure

has Ziled copies of its reports with the Secretary of the State

of Illinois.

If you have any further gquestions, please contact

Michele Ercwn, {telephone no. 202/523-4026), the staff mermber

assicgned to this matter.

N

Sincerely yours,
™, )

s

)
\_/r’ 3 J - : "
ClAcer o e

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET NAW
WASHINGTON DU 20403
June 15, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable George Wallace

Governor of Alabama .
The Wallace Campaign, Inc. '
312 Montgomery Street

Montgomery, Alabama 36104

Re: MUR 387 (77)

Dear Governor Wallace:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
correspondence indicating compliance with our request that
reports te filed in the State of Illinois by your committee.
The Commission has determined that it will take no further
action agzinst you with recard to the State of Illinois.

It has been further alleged, however, that the reporting
requirements in the state of Alabama may not have been nret.
This matter is being referred to the Commission's Disclosure
Division for them to determine whether or not your Committee
has mat the regquirements of §439(a) (1) of the Act in that
state.

Sincerely yours,

‘——11(_,;be4~4@jiwggzL/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Vido s o REsTNOW
AVASERNO TG DY O X4 Julv 14 1977
- - ’
MATLL
SECCIPT REQUESTED

Honorable George Wallace
Governor of Alabama

The Wallace Campaign, Inc.
312 Montgomery, Street
Montgomery, Alabama 36104

Dear Governor Wallace:

This letter regarding your reporting requirements
is prompted by our interest in assisting candidates
and committees who wish to comply with the Federal
Election Campaign Act.

(X%
)

Zlection Commission has received a

7 which alleges that Reports of
dizures from your committee have

n the secretary of the state of

@ that the reporting reguirements

t are complex and that you may have
your obligation to file. However,

23 of your reports should have been filed in
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All candidates seeking the nomination for election,
or election, to the office of President or Vice President,
and who make expenditures or receive contributions in
this connection, must file reports in each state in which
an expenditure is made.

The Commission intends to take no action against
you until you have had a reasonable opportunity to
respond to this la2tter. This response should be mailed
to th2 Commission within ten days of receipt of this
lettoar,
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If vou have any guastions, please do noubt nhesitate
to call us free of charge at this telephone numbz=r:
800/424-9530. The staff member assigned to this matter
is Michele D. Brown (Tel. no. 202/523-4000).

Sinceraly yours,

i)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW

AASHINGTON, DO 20463
WASHINGTON ) June 13, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael D. Richardson

125 Indiana Avenue

P. 0. Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois 61401

Re: MUR 387 (77)

Dear Mr. Richardson:

The Commission has voted to close it files with
regard to your allegations about the Wallace Campaign,
Inc. Committe's failure to file reports in the State
of Illinois. The Committee has filed copies of its
reports with the Secretary of the State of Illinois,
As to your further allegations, these have been referred
to the Disclosure Division for them to determine
whether or not the Wallace Committee has met the .
requirements of §439(a) (1) of the Act in each state,
If you have any further questions, please contact
MMichele Brown, (telephcne no. 202/523-4026), the
staff member assigned to this matter,

Slncerely yours,

W/f,/}ua

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 N SIREE I N
WASHING TON D.C L 20400 June lj' 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable George Wallace
Governor of Alabama

The Wallace Campaign, Inc.
312 Montgomery Street
Montgomery, Alabama 36104

Re: MUR 387 (77)

Dear Governor Wallace:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
corresgondence indicating compliance with our request
that reports be filed in the State of Illinois by vour
commnittee. The Commission has determined that it will
take no further action against vou with regard to the
State of Illinois. It has been further alleged, however,
that the reporting requirements in other states may
not have been met. This matter is being referred to the
Comrission's Disclosure Division for them to determine
whether or not your Committee has met the requirements
of §439(a) (1) of the Act in each state.

Sincerely yours,

- N / // i

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N W
WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463
JUNE 10, 1977
. MEMORANDUM TO: KENT COOPER V) Q/
FROM: MARJORTE EMONS YT\
RE: MUR 387 (77)
This will advise you that on June 9, 1977, the Commission
. determined by a vote of 4-0 to close the file on MUR 387 (77)
- subject to referral to the FEC Disclosure Division to ascertain
N if the Wallace Campaign, Inc. had met the requirements of
~ 2 U.S.C. 433(a)(1) of the Act in the State of Alabama.
<
- .
~
N
CC: ORLANDO POTTER
. FIDER THEDTION SEMPSSIOY

FLE GEY

I
i
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of )

) MUR 387 (77)
The Wallace Campaign, Inc. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 9, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to close the file in
the above-captioned matter, subject to referral to the FEC
Disclosure Division to determine if The Wallace Campaign, Inc.
had met the requirements of 2 U.S.C. 439(a)(1) of the Act in
the State of Alabama.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
Harris, Staebler, and Thomson; Commissioners Springer and

Tiernan were not present at the time of the vote.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 2, 1977
In the Matter of )
; MUR 387 (77)

The Wallace Campaign, Inc.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

The complainant, Michael D. Richardson, alleged
the Wallace Campaign, Inc. Committee failed to file
copies of its reports with the Secretary of the State
of Illinois. All presidential candidates are required
to file reports with the Secretary of each state in
which expenditures are made.
II. Evidence

Mr. Richardson included with his complaint a
copy of a response written to him by Donald D. EQ4,
Administrator, Index Division, Office of the Secretary
of State of Illinois. This letter confirmed the
allegation that no reports had been filed in Illinois
by the Wallace Committee. An examination of the reports
filed here at the Federal Election Commission reveal
that expenditures were made by Wallace Campaign, Inc.,
in the state of Illinois. After the Commission found
reason to believe against the Wallace Committee, a letter
was sent to the committee informing them of the omission,
requesting that the reports be filed in Illinois, and

requesting a response within 10 days of receipt of the
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letter. A copy of our letter was received with
this sentence added at the end: "Copies of all reports
pertaining to the state of Illinois sent this date to
the Secretary of State in Springfield, Illinois."

Mr. Richardson wrote back in response to our request
for any additional information he might have, and
enclosed copies of his correspondence with the
Secretary of the State of Alabama to substantiate

his further allegation that reports were not filed by
the Wallace Committee in Alabama, and possibly not in

other states.

III. Analysis
A phone call was made on May 20, 1977, to
the Index Division of the Office of the Secretary of

State of Illinois. It was confirmed at that time that

the necessary reports had been received from the Wallace

Committee by that office.

Iv. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission close its

files on this matter. As to Mr. Richardson's further

allegations, it is recommended that these be referred to




- 3 -
the Disclosure Division for them to determine whether or
not the Wallace Committee has met the requirements of
§439(a) (1) of the Act in each state.
o L R
~e William Oldaker
General Counsel
lo.0)
~—~ ya ,/ /
/
= Date: “‘9 Q//77
o
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“apeil 20, 1977

Honorable Geoxge . Uhllace

Governor of Alabas
The Wallace Cilpﬁign Inc.
312 Montgowmery Street '

Mongonaty, Alabalaz 3610&

Dear .Governor wallaanciw

1h1s lett.r r.gnxﬂinq yout taporting requirements
is prompted by our interést in assisting candidates
and counitteon uhp winh to co-ply with the Federal

The rederal llection Commission has received a
complaint against you which alleges that Reports of
Receipts and Expeadituzes from your committee have
not been filed with ths secretary of the state of
Illinois. I realize that the reporting requirements
of the Campaign Act are complex and that you may have
been unaware of your obligation to file. However,
copies of your reports should have been filed in
Illinois and the Commission accordingly has reason
to believe that’ yon are not in compliance with 2 U.S.C.
§439(a) (1).

All candidatea seeking the nomination for election,
or election, to the ‘office of President or Vice President,
and who make expenditures or receive contributions in
this connection, must file reports in each state in which
an expenditure is nade.

The Commission intends to take no action against
you until you have had a reasonable opportunity to
respond to this letter. This response should be mailed
to the Commission within ten days of receipt of this
letter.

Pp oAy

{H ¥ sfx; i‘%i, | 9,..; %m {
OFFIGE GF Gihihal COUNSEL
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to call us free of ch
800/424-9530. The stgt]:
is Michele D.. Brovn 0!q1
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gigned to thiavnatter Bty
“23-4000) ,

Copies of all repo:ts pertaining to the State of Illinoie

sent thies date to The chrctaty of State in Springfield.
Illinoir,

FEBERRL ELESTICN CRiANCTION
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Dear Michele Brown ;l{{if‘7ﬂ7 April 2810;977 u;gé;
Although the information I seek concerns the rather narréu# J
topic of liability for the Peoria-area operations of The 2 A
Wallace Campaign, Ince. a broader question presents itself. 7 //.

A¥)

Has compliance with Federal election law by The Wallace
Campaign, Ince. been made in any state?

If one is to believe the Illinois Secretary of State's office
(as I do) then the obvious conclusion is that George Wallace
and/or his political operatives have failed to comply with
Federal law in this state. 1In view of the enclosed copy of

a letter (Addendum 5) from the Alabama Secretary of State's
office it is probable that compliance has not been made in
Mr. Wallace's own state!

I would suggest a thorougn review by the Commission of the
records concerning Tne Wallace Campaign, Inc. relating to
comrliance with 2 U.5.Ce #439 and Part 108.2 of the Commis-
sion's proposed regulationse.

In my searcn for information on Trhe ¥allace Campaign, Ince. I
received a letter (Addendum 3)from the campaign orpanization
suggesting that you were the only depository of the desired
datae

I find the volitical cnain of command in Alabama a confusing
wet of infrastructure with a diminished delineation between
separate agencies and branchnes 0f government. My letter to
an elected official (Adderndur 1) seeking information was
transferred to Mre. Wallace's office (Addendum 2) and his
office sent my letter of inquiry to a rrivate entity, The
Wallace Camraign, Ince itself. What is going on down there?

The Wallace Camraign, Ince.'s attitude towards Federal election
law is seemingly one of contempt and non-compliances This
disregard for rules and regulations makes a review of The
d¥allace Campaign, Ince. imperative.

If, in examining the campaifyg organization, you identify a
wholesale violation on a national scale please do not forget
the priority I vlace on tne Illinois expenditurese.

As to specific evidence of exprenditures in Illinois I can
only offer the following items:

1) A photograph (now in the possession of my attorney) of
Samuel Bishop, Jre ¢f Chillicotnhe, Illinois at the March 12,
1976 political rally attended by George wallace himselfe.
The photograpn (taken bty a Galesburg Register=Mail photo-
grapher) shows 2ishop wearing a badge identifying hime-
self as tile Illinois 16th Conge District VvWallace Campaign
Managers.

RIS AL ELPETIoN meses
FITETILELISTIN narvioqioy

GerisiAL FiLE copy
OFFICE OF GENERAL CQuNSEL
MVE 281
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2) Addendum 6. -

3) A statement (made to me) by the landlord of the Mar-Vil
Plaza where the Peoria Wallace headquarters was located
in March 1976« Nr. Starnes, 2524 Farrelly Avo., Peoria,
indicated that Mr. Bishop was the individual who paid
him the rent for the headquarters. 1 would presume Mr.
Starnes has the rent receipt in his files proving The
Wallace Campaign, Ince. did in fact make expenditures
within the confines of Illinoise.

As to 2 UeSeCe #437g (a)(3), I am desirous of making this
investigation public, please advise on the response by
The Wallace Camvaign, Inc. as to this matter,

Thank youe

If I can be of any assistance please advise,

Sincerely, .

Micnael Do Ricuardson

&3]

MUix 357 Tre wallace Campaign, Ince

Michael L. Richardson
P.Ce DBox 1051
Galesburg, Illirois 1401

(309) 243-3615
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S e dave eo-pxwdn elintnary review of your .
mme.ummw t as MUR 387. Please
n!wb&hnmrhmw“n«m

My

[ en)

= A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
e :1.:3: to -:fu ﬁ.ﬁh’{:'&.‘:i. pleass ::hit u’&m
(= five days of your receipt c! this lctm

~
~

Pléase nots that 2 U.8.C. $437g(a) () njpm
mml&hqpubncm fact of “any
ntinoatun or ! the | ‘

v o 3 3 ; A T 3 L - - g ; ..
Please do not hn&uu to vzite or call u you
any further questions.

Sinoerely, .

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

P FLECTIEH COLMISSION.

QEFiTAL FILE BOPY
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s prowpted by our Tqterent In Anisting oasitface
and committees vho wish to comply with the Federal
Election Campaign Act. : =

The Pederal RElection cn-i-aion has received a
. complaint against you which alleges that Reports 62
n-coipts and Bxpenditures from your eu-ltta. have
: been filad.vith the ':ofuthn state of
o ;1 M X :ug:c m&“th: nﬁd ¢ g
e cuupciqn ars gomplex that y '-, have
-begh ynaware of your obligation to file. ;‘hlg;Zr.
> mpﬁ- yur should have .2i1e «
¥ Il xinole
)
s 4

thu mission aauordingtﬁ has' reason
Qp%lozo yeu are not in cylpituncO‘u!%h 2 u;s.Cc.

All candldatoo lccking the nomination for election, .
or election, to the office of President or Vive Pr.c;dont.
and who make expenditures or receive contributions in
this connection, must file- tbporta in each state. xn'vhtch
an - cxp.ndltnr..io made. -

The Commission intends to take no. action against’
&7 - yon until you have had a reasonable opportunity to
: to this letter. This xesponse should be mailed
:o the Comnission within ten days of receipt of this
etter.

, _ , {Fi’jg?m_ SHECT enpsson

l1

i L RLE GOPY

i g o Gt peaasﬂ

Y




L
L
A
& & i
«
e A 5

Al mma EoISSIN

GiAL £
ML




I

R

) 4

7 7

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 204063

s/13/77

Mr. Michael D. Richardson
125 Indiana Avenue '

P.O. Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois 61401

Re: MUR 387 (77)

Dear Mr. Richardson:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of April 1, 1977, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter
should be handled will be made shortly. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission determines what action
should be taken. For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's preliminary
procedures for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely yours,

ek,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures 6
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 387 (77)

The Wallace Campaign, Inc. ;

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 14, 1977, the
Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel to
find Reason to Belijeve that a violation of 2 U.S.C. §439(a)(1)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, had been

committed in the above-captioned matter.

Secretary to the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

April 14, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Charles Steele
FROM: Marjorie W. Emmons ?*Liib'i’,£%7¢~rw;_

SUBJECT: MUR 387 (77)

The above-mentioned document was transmitted to the
Commissioners on April 13, 1977 at 9:00 a.m.
As of 2:30, April 14, 1977, no objections have been

received to the staff recommendations in MUR 387 (77).
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NO. MUR 387 (77)
DATE AND WIME OF TRANSHUPTAL: _ 4-13-17

Ree'h:

FEDERAL ELECTION COHMISSTON

Washington, D. C. ’

OWP1EL23QL s MNemoe: Michael D. Richardson:
bospaondz=s's inm2:  The Wallace Campaign, 'Inc. . - -
o 1ovens Statvso: 2 U.S.C. §439(a) (1) §§108.1, 108.2 of the Regulations %
nim-anl Dascris Chacked: The Wallace Campaign, Inc. April 10, 1976 Report
RS Inn. AEIe- e e — - ————-

- . .
fedoral hgoncics Checked: None N

x -

ALLECETION -

- SUMMARY GF

The complainant alledes the Wallace Campaign, Inc. Committee failed to file

a_copy of its reports with the secretary of the state of Illln01s.~_The

G@mplainant indicated the filing of these reports was required because Mr. Wallace

was a presidential candidate who made expenditures within the state.

™.

" - PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALVYSIS

1 _Act states in §439(a) (1) that if a person makes.

__expenditures or receives contrlbutlons _in connection with a campaign for a

nomlnatlon for electlon, or for election, to the offlce_of Pre51dent or Vice-

Pre51dent, then a report must be leed 1n each state 1n whlch an expendlture is

made. In seeklng the Democratic Party S nomlnatlon for Pre51dent Mr. Wallace

ran in the prlmary electlon in IllanlS. In connection with thls, funds were

(See contlnuatlon Sheet)

RECOMNMEIDAT LON IPPSTLE Sadin
o . !E\}EY{FLE\,'LEY‘.‘:}'}FB\ zf\“{
_Find reason to believe; send attached letters.. ... ~—~{}{-W§M “..E;l_k-}bi)_a S
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CONTINUATION SHEET

expended in Illinois on Mr. Wallace's behalf. The complaint
includes a copy of a letter written to Mr. Richardson, the
complainant, from Mr. Donald D. Ed, the Administrator, Index
Division, office of the Secretary of State (Illinois). 1In
this letter Mr. Ed writes, "Our office has not received

a report from George Wallace as a candidate for President,
or reports from any George Wallace committee.” There is
reason to believe §439(a) (1) has been violated by the

Wallace Campaign, Inc. Committee.

FEGERAL ELLOTIGN BOMENTSION

GHFICIAL FILE CEPY

OFFICE G GERIRAL COUHSEL
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TO THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION

vt

L RN T > "';

¢ ’J~v\.u COMPLAINT
liow comes Michael D. Richardson, Complainant, acting as an *
individual and not for the benefit of any candidate, who
alleges: .

1) Tre Wallace Campaign, Inc., an Alabama non-profit
corporation, did do business, engaged in transactions,
and made expenditures within the State of Illinois in the
year 1976, The scope of trarsactions is not limited to,
but includes the following:
&) Georse Vlallace, as a candidate, did travel through-
out the State of Illinois conducting news conferences
and attending political railies staged in support of
his candidacy in lMarch 1576 prior to the Illirois
presidential primary election. (Exhibit A)
B) Samuel Bishop, Jr., an agent of The Wallace Campaign,
Tnce, in the capacity of 18th Illinois Ccnzgressional
District Camvaign Manager, did estabdblish a political
cffice in the City of Peoria in the menths pricr to
the Illinois presidential primary election. Acting as
agent for Tuhe Vlallace Campaign, Ince. Bishop made an
exvenditure of funds for rent of the Peoria Wallace

headquarters to thp manager of the lar~Vil Plaza

shopping canter. (Exhibit B)

2) The Wallace Campaign, Inc. has filed ro reports with
the Illinois Secretary of State pursuant to 2 U.S.C. # 439
ard Part 108,2 of the Federal Election Commission's
provosaed regulationse Tune Iliinois Secretary of State

has no reports or records, of any kind, wihich would re-

flect any expenditures by The ¥Wellace Caznmpaign, Ince. in

tihe State of Illinois. (Exhivit C©)
nregi T rﬁ.l'\‘ -\Av(viu\ "‘t ~
FELLlAL\‘\.\Jt"' Lot ‘“ Pagge 1 of b
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COMPLAINT
RE: The Wallace Campaign, Inc.

WHERELFORE Complainant prays for full compliance
with the above stated rules and regulations on the

part of The Wallace Campaign, Ince.

el O 000

(Seal) I, Michael D. Richardson, Complainant, do
attest: I have knowledge of the facts and
allegations within the preceding Complaint;
I believe said facts and allegations to be
the truth; I have read the preceding Com-
plaint; and the attached exhibits are accu-

rate.riploiz;tions Qf Zriginal documentse

Subscribed and sworn before me by said
apnllcart On this first day of April 1977.

-C.

I‘Otar\,v’ 3 \ e dkL(/lL/ :""A ™ /\/L—//fdﬁ,—t

. . ) /-
My Corrmission Txpires =5 - &~ 7 ¢

Michael De Richardson

125 Indiana Avee.

P. O. Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois 61401

(309) 343-3615

Page 2 of 5
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- Wallace Fo

By NORMA CUNNINGHAM
. GALESBURG — Predicting
he will do well in Iinois Tues-
.day, Geurge Corley Wallgeé
brought his campaign ' for the
Demacratic nomination for

President 1o Galesburg yester-

day. Iy

- -Greeting 2 crowd of ‘svme
200 supporters at the
Galesburg Alrport, Wallace
" Sald | response to a question
abaut the outiook in Tuesday's
primary. “I've gol as much

chance as anybody.”

A skirmish broke out sflort-A
Iy before Wallace's plane:
toucked down between:

placard-currylng autl-Wallace
dewmonsirators and sevetal
supperters. Three persons
wese Rundculfed and bystjed
away by police. - 7Y,

¥ While‘most'of the Walluss'
 supporters waited Inside ithe
cterminal at the airport, gevey- -

.4l persons carrying signs
- slooy oylside. As TV camerag

4

. were-tralned on them, - they
‘held up signs reading,”
- 80 back: 10 Ala-

“*Wallac

y

(EXHIBIT A)

cism . . . stop Wallace,” and
“*No -bigots in ‘the White
House.” 0 . ..

Several Wallace backers Fe-

. .portedly ‘went outside, ‘at-.. -

tempted to ke away ghe signs
-and blows were struck.

Samuel M. Bishop of --'i/i In his 'Sl;'m,n‘wm"j \S’éil;c;-',
:-ht hard on the worth of the

Chillicothe, who was identified
by police as Wallace's cum-

pitign manager in the 18th Cop--

gressional District, wag .
charged with disorderly con-
duct by Galesburg pollee after -

the fracas.

~Chris O. Hance, 17, of

Macomb, who was wearing a .
Wallace button, was charged -
with aggravated battery at the .-
Kuox County Jail after he re- ' -
portedly kicked a statg police-, -

pan. . %

cither - with- criminal damage

10 property for. destroying -
. Mgns, or disorderly conduct,
~;Stroops, who once ‘ran ynsuc:

‘celsfully for Galesburg

A

- Yayor, has been active'in past -
-bama, you bigot.” Fight ra-: Wallace campalgns, ="
.l R . T X TN A A. '."v,'-.

gl

779 491

Pcoria Jouranl-=Star

-¢rowd he had spoken gut

A Knox Counly shc‘rlﬂs dB-' [ N
puty sald Robert. Stroops of ,

Abingdon would be charged *

many." S S

March

over. by the time Wailace's
plane touched down about 3

“pm; and he was greeted by

applause and shouts of *We're
all behind you this year. and

minal. . N

~ “*Amen' as hie entered the ter- . place an embary:, . :
D i Tha speaker . -
-when he jolg t o oad, of

B .

farmer and the role agricul-* .

" ture plays in the well-being of *:MaKe Amgrica -,

the nation.. . . S
©.The candidate told the -

against the inheritance tax

ive o sy yveary ago, saying -
thal the tax could cause * VBEEC.COv -
Mamilies 10 lose thelr farmg . asa - Wallac:

within l\vq (Jlr: mreegenep ‘JWM" within £ ¢ gays

¢

alions. R
‘Noting -that ‘Nikita-

Unlted States was mot im-:
pressed with the nation’s mis-
slies, fudustry or Hollywood, '

Wallace sald he had been Im- - 'super-rich” and persens wio -
‘pressed with the farms of the won 1 'work. . ;
= Wallpce said e bl tel)
- the Congress 10 gt oif your. ;
‘sit-down place and 5 1hese:

Midwest. lUv dida’t under-'
stand how so few could talse
o muchi fvod and fiber for 80

R veul oo
N

Yoy e o

m

Cohtending the - it were
ot for the farns - - doligy
- would. be furtt .. ulued,
« Wallace gaid th..: sqoverp-
S mpnt should not - 5,50 the
fa;mer o raise;« .. .nd then

eplause

believe in peace

. een war.” He s

‘und-then sit dow ¢,
other nations fron. - Losttion
of stremyths,

vy . .

' """.:l/“'()l!l.l) N 4
2War

bogged dovain . .
s adding

4hal’if-he haa; n-
yith-Qunventionst v. - ons. -

gontending tiey arc the ones
“Who carry the tax 1o, 4 S the

: pedple some religt "

A ve

,* He wald. if he v vlected:
Khrushchey on bis vislt te the . Presydent jt Wl e s ainy
‘o salvage the micole cluss,

;
H

THE DISTURBANCE was + - Coht ; mgmalm"jd &e ﬁﬁ&"’fg'

“send their children to°schools

fhiey want; calling busing -
"ly*.-and a plan devisod’ by :‘

- “pointed beads. . . v
- ~SPEAKING to members of ;
were. following his ca X
Wallace:said the nationajme- ,
dia had tried to sell-the pepple |
on the idea that he was ot
physically able to be Presi-/
dent. He safd that there ‘were !
peoplé in ‘Florida who wanted
to vate for him but did not-
because. they hud been sofd on

. the natlonal news media, who

the idea that he was ngt able to ;

,be_President. Supporters..ap-

M3ided when the candidate’

“4ald yoters, should not “vote

v agatﬁ'sthmi Just hpcauseipe,_ts‘z ’
o whisgdehajr, <Rl

-+ 1n".oheponse 10 3 quesiion

from’ a fmember of the press,
Wallace yaid-he was not sur- -

" prised a1 the showlng of -Jim. .
= my-Carter, who led the Demo- :

: «.that hé-¥as beaten by only a

few percentage points and’

. PICKed up .28 delpgates Ta the
LM

P

S
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By CIHARLES &, s5IDER .
Nationa} iveior ‘

Americans cry aut 1o ihe truth. Too
little of the truth is scoved in the daily
. diet of the mcdia. '
In recent months, we have witnessed

a total lack of truth in tft"leS on the -

State of Alabama.
For years, the medi: has attempted
in every possible way te destroy Gover-

Aécording to these liberal and cx-“r
"~ treme left noisemakers, Alabama is

next door to Dogpatch. They portray a
state that has not advanced from the
dark ages of yesteryear. They recognize
no progress. It’s the same old checap
trickery aimed at the South for years by
liberal writers and editors.

If they were to print the real truth—

and’ thcy won't — Alabama has made

more pmgrcss than a majority of thc

Mrs. Ralph Bunchc and Hank ;

The list could go on and on
such famous legendary figures as
Sayre Fizgerald, (portraycd in the

-Zelda™) and the late Tallulah Ban

and Writers Truman Capote,
Lee (To Kill A Mockingbird)
Deal, Hudson Strode, Douglass
and William Bradford Huie.

A great benefactor of medici
former U.S. Sen. Lister Hill a

CHE nor Wallace politically «ith smear and states. . prescnt U.S. Scnator, John Spa
3 spitc campaigns. . Alabama is famous nationally for  a vicc presidential candidate wi
: : They failed. Dismal! .. . two of the finest football teams in the . lai Stevenson, is chairman of the
! oA . The newest trick i to attack the : ' Committec on Forcign Relations
o 5 Statc of Alabama beciiine George C. Sen, Jim Allen is one of the most
. 2B Wiallace is the governe: respected members of the U.S.
) These attacks will £, :00. They are and recognized as its foremost
=3 i built on lics, falsc statis, and politi- mentary cxpert,
s = fﬁ cal trickery. They are « :t2n by liberal Alabama has produced great
B ‘5’ headhunters who hato .o respect for ness leaders from the heads of n

truth. mutual funds to top executives
largest national corporations to {
fashion designers and builde
personal physician to Elizabeth
and many other movic stars is 2
bamian and a number one rece

in the charts was written by Tor

Hundreds Rave About Rus !

These polyester 2 ft. by 3 ft. rugs come in blue and red w ~ these nille, an Alabama native. You ¢4
slogans: “Trust The Pcople” with Wallace's swnatur“ imile, on and on with this list.
. This is Wallace Country”, “Lel’s Put It All Together” . r)Wal- Alabama is a moving state
. lace's slgnature, and “Happy Bsrthday USA, Wallace ¢ Presl- great American leaders jn eve

T’e hearanes Aleham s onhante

dent”. Specify color and slogan when ordermg on separa‘” - he.e_t:

o - (8 LIGIHXH)




"' ”—n .
ST ALAN 1. DIXON

SECRETARY OF BTATE

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62756

March 9, 1977

7

My, AMichael D. Richaydson
e P. 0. Box 1051
' Galesburg, Ilinois 61401

1 X
o Dear Mr. Richardson:
Secretary Dixon has asked me to respond to your letter regarding

N the lack of available information in Illinois of financial records of
the George Wallace campaign.

~
-~ Our office has not received a report from George Walluce as a
candidate for President, or reports from any George Wallace

conmittee. You ave correct in noting that the Illinois Secretary
- of Stute does not have initiatory enforcemeid authority in federal
canipaign finance matters.

~

~ I ain sending a copy of your letter to the Federal Elections Commission
in Washington for whatever action it deems appropriate, and requesting

- that vou be contacted and furnished the information you ave seeking.

(&

& Sincerely,

[a5]

Lom!

&) N .
Donald D. Ed’ N
Adininistyator

INDEX DIVISION

DDE il

Page 5 of 5
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Michael D. Richardson
P. O. Box 1051 - ,
Galesburg, Illinoik ~
61401 '

. Washington, D. C. 20463 ~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Michael D. Richardson

125 Indiana Avenue

P. O. Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois 61401

Dear Mr. Richardson:

We have completed a preliminary review of your
complaint and have numbered it as MUR 387. Please
refer to this number in any further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
respondent. If you have any further evidence you
wish to make available to us, please submit it within
five days of your receipt of this letter.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins
any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation” by the Commission
until the respondent agrees in writing to make public
the investigation. The staff member assigned to this
matter is Michele D. Brown (Tel. no. 202 523-4000).
Please do not hesitate to write or call if you have
any further questions.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

George Wallace

The Wallace Campaign, Inc.
312 Montgomery Street
Montgomery, Alabama 36104

Dear Mr. Wallace:

This letter regarding your reporting requirements
is prompted by our interest in assisting candidates
and committees who wish to comply with the Federal
Election Campaign Act.

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint against you which alleges that Reports of
Receipts and Expenditures from your committee have
not been filed with the secretary of the state of
Illinois. 1I realize that the reporting requirements
of the Campaign Act are complex and that you may have
been unaware of your obligation to file. However,
copies of your reports should have been filed in
Illinois and the Commission accordingly has reason
to believe that you are not in compliance with 2 U.S.C.
§ 439(a) (1).

All candidates seeking the nomination for election,
or election, to the office of President or Vice President,
and who make expenditures or receive contributions in
this connection, must file reports in each state in which
an expenditure is made.

The Commission intends to take no action against
you until you have had a reasonable opportunity to
respond to this letter. This response should be mailed
to the Commission within ten days of receipt of this
letter.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to call us free of charge at this telephone number:
800/424-9530. The staff member assigned to this matter
is Michele D. Brown (Tel. no. 202/523-4000).

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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" To the Alabama Secretary of State

Mike Richardson
.0, Rox 10321
Galesburg, I1%l. ol14Q1
T: TThe Vallace Camraign Inc.

Al

v

7o ¥hom It May Concern: ety 15, 107

The MaiTace Camnairnm Ince Its published

I arm 50 vy dntormation on

addrass in Alatama is Te T. Box 197, Moncomers, Alaovama 26103 I um

intorccted in tne articies of incorioration, a tist of officers anda
state revrresentatives, an accountings >f tino corporaticrs firnances
and any othor relovant inaformation vou may nhnave in vour files that

is avaiTat’e tO Titlic irsrectiorn.

Flease adviss me woat irnformaticn w2d carn srovide ard now much conies
of avrropriate documente will C€OGUle  IrILer ravnont Wil he foruariod
to you for the rnecessary rhotocoricse.e  Tnan S0

Your rreomyt atterntion ard cceoperation is aurrceciated in thnie matior,
u. v realize Trat tre hnusiress °of the rearie 2f Alacama snould

Jrmation on The Wallace

. — .
e ilClarason

(4ddendum 1)
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MRS. AGNES BAGGETT
SECRETARY OF STATE

Mr. Michael D. Rich
P, 0. Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois

.

OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF S

TATE

MONTGOMERY., ALABAMA 36130
269-6188
Anza CoDK 208

February 18, 1977

CORPORATIONS AND LAND DIVISION
824 STATE OFFICE BUILDING
203 832.6883

ardson

61401

Re:

The Wallace Campaign Inc.

Dear Mr. Richardson:

- This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
N February 15, which I am forwarding to the Governor's office
for reply.
o
With best wishes, I am
. Yours sincerely, 67
- e Y o
- S e (Lgras Lrgse T
- Mrs. Agnes Baggett
Secretary of State
<
- By: Beth Oswalt
~
~ cc: Governor's Office
(addendurm 29
[L’rv‘."e‘ FLreting fremagtiny
BUEioisg wir mony
erlininl rile £ ."{
5L . WEELGE {0 CENGRAL ro




RERE R

February 25, 1977

Mr. Michael D. Richardson
P.0O. Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois 61401
Dear Mr. Richardson,

Your letter addressed to the Office of Secretary of State,
State of Alabama, has been forwarded to me.

You may obtain the information requested by writing:
Federal Election Commission
Public Records Division
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Sincerely,
¢ //,%@
Alton Dauphin

AD/jcs

“TRUST THE PEOPLE!”

PO. BOX 1976 MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36103 ¢ TELEPHONE (205)

265-7081
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27 The Wallace Campaign Inc,
ilear Nrse. Baggett:

My purpose in first writing to your office was to learn what
irnformation, a8 required by Alabama law, the Secretary of State
would rave on file concerning The Wallace Campaign Inc.

20 T wanted t2 refer my request to the Governor's office I
¢ u:d nave 80 addressed my letter. As it turned out I received
ncthing from the Governor's office but the traditional run-a-

rounde.

A letter from The Wallace Campaign Inc. telling me to contact
tho Tedjeral Flection Commission is not my idea of an adequate
rasronse to my original request for information from your
2ffie=, Consequently, I must repeat my request for:

1. Articles of incorrnoration.

2: list of officers and state representatives.

=) Accounting of the corporation's finances,

4} Any othner relevant information.
‘nce afain, please advise me what information you can provide
mu

a=1 0% much copies of approrriate documents will coste. Proper

~avrmant will te forwarded to you for the necessary photocopies.

fo: 4 2 I - N
S “ ‘ 3§ S
/k&ﬂ\‘-‘ DY Ay e o,

Vichael D. Richardson

e o SX 1032
a'esturs, Iiiinois

(~ddendum 4)
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® O
STATE OF ALABAMA

OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
MONTGOMERY. ALABAMA 36130
269.0183
ARea Copr 203

MRS AGNLS BAGGEY! March 8, 1977

CONBORALINIGSG AND  AND DIVISION
SECRLYARY OF STATY %24 STANE QOFFICE BUOLDING
20% 832.648%

..r. Yichael 2, nrichardson

b, O, Zex 1051
ialesburg, Illinois 61401

» Ve

degr Yr, o aichamison:

Re: The Wallace Campaign, Inc.

o3
e

)4

s Wwill acknowledge receirt of vour letter of

X0 3

“ebruiary <28,

An exarination of the corrvoraticn records on file
n tiis ~ffice discleses no corrmeration bv the above name.

Crarters of Alabama corporations are not filed with
the Secreitarv of 3tate byt with the Judge of Frobate of the
countv in wrich the corporation is organized., Tre Judges of
rapate are reguired bv Iaw tc make a rerort of incorrmoration
“a *his nffice on each corroration organized for nrefit, How-
ever, neo rencrt rust be filed on none-nrofit corvorations.

T rerre* that T am unabtle to be of assistance to

Yours sincerelv,

o, RN
LAE VN

Mrs. Agnes DBaggett
serretary of sState

T

By Evelvn Ham

~
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Peoria Journal-star

- Wallace Foes, Backers Clash In

By NORMA CUNNINGHAM

GALESBURG -~ Predicting
he will do well in INlinols T
day, George Corley “alhee
brought his campaign for the
Democratic nomination for

Pms!dem to Galesburg yester-

Gmeting a crowd of some
200 supporters at thg
Galesburg Airport, Wallag
said iIn response to a quest
about the outlonk in Tuesday\g
primary. “Fve got as mucl
chance as anybody.™

A skirmish broke out shert-
Iy helfore Wallace's plame
tonehed down between

anti-Wallace
demeonsirators and sevenl

. supporters waited inside the
termamal at the airport, sever- -

al persons carrying signs
‘outside. As TV cameras

_:m trained on them,
"Beld up signs reading,
"“Wallace .. . 80-back to Aln-:

bama, you Nsﬂ" "Fignt ra-

7 7N

cism . . . stop Wallace,”
“*No bigots in the Whlte
House. "

Several wume backers re-
portedly went outside, at-
aemptedlolakew lhest
and })

‘amuel M Btshop of
Chillicothe, who was identified
by police as Wallace's cam-
paign manager in the 18th Con-
gressional District, was
charged with disorderly con-
guct by Gdlesburg poltce alur

Macomb, who was Weaﬂng a
Wallace button, was ¢
wnb aggravmd battesy at the .

Knox County Jait after he ve-
,ponedlyhehdam;»ncr' 3 m

? :

Axmx'cwmm

. puty said Robert o
Im:\bmgdony would bemw

either with criminal damege
to property for destroying

 signs, et disorderly ‘conduet.
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TO THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION

-~

o g vpg, pen o gl bRy
¢ 71088 COMPLAINT (1. IS

¢

Now comes Michael D. Richardson, Complainant, acting as an
individual and not for the benefit of any candidate, who
alleges:

1) The Wallace Campaign, Ince., an Alabama non=-profit
corporation, did do business, engaged in transactions,
and made expenditures within the State of Illinois in the
year 1976, The scope of transactions is not limited to,
but includes the following:
A) George Wallace, as a candidate, did travel through-
out the State of Il1linois conducting news conferences
and attending political rallies staged in support of
his candidacy in March 1976 prior to the Illinois
presidential primary election. (Exhibit A)
B) Samuel Bishop, Jre., an agent of The Wallace Campaign,
Ince, in the capacity of 18th Illinois Congressional
District Campaign Manager, did establish a political
office in the City of Peoria in the months prior to
the Illinois presidential primary electione. Acting as
agent for The Wallace Campaign, Ince. Bishop made an
expenditure of funds for rent of the Peoria Wallace
headquarters to the manager of the Mar-Vil Plaza
shopping center. (Exhibit B)

2) The Wallace Campaign, Ince. has filed no reports with
the Illinois Secretary of State pursuant to 2 U.S.C. # 439
and Part 108,2 of the Federal Election Commission's
proposed regulationse The Illinois Secretary of State

has no reports or records, of any kind, which would re~
flect any expenditures by The Wallace Campaign, Inc. in
the State of Illinois. (Exhibit C)
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- COMPLAINT

RE: The Wallace Campaign, Ince.

WHEREFORE Complainant prays for full compliance
with the above stated rules and regulations on the
part of The Wallace Campaign, Ince.

(Seal)

I, Michael De Richardson, Complainant, do
attest: 1 have knowledge of the facts and
allegations within the preceding Complaint;
I believe said facts and allegations to be
the truth; I have read the preceding Com-
plaint; and the attached exhibits are accu=

rate.rip'oilzfions Qf Iriginal documentse
[ ]

Subscribed and sworn before me by said
applicantasn this first day of April 1977.

-
P

4

Notary

b-‘ o
My Commission Expires > —R &~ 7 ¥

Michael De Richardson

125 Indiana Avee.
P Os Box 1051

Galesburg, Illinois 61401

(309) 343-3615
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Montgoniery, Ala. 36103
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. By CHARLES - <“IDER -

National 3. 2ine
Americans cry <t - Lo truth. Too
little of the truth iv w0+ < in the daily

diet of the mcdia.
In recent months, we have witnessed

a total Jack of truith in “ttacks on the

State of Alabama.

For years, the medi: has attempted
in every possible way t: *-stroy Gover-
nor Wallace politicall, ..:h smear and
spite campaigns.

They failed. Dismati!

The newest trick - ' attack the
State of Alabama bc. -« George C.

Wallace is the govern -

These polyester 2 ft. by 3 ft_ rug:
siogans: “Trust The Peoplc”

This is Wallace Country" “Lel’
lace’s signature, and “Happy B. thday USA, Wallace
dent”. Specify color and siogan !ien ordering on separ.;

These attacks will ¢ 00, They are
built on lies, false star: . :, and politi-
cal trickery. They are -t -n by liberal
headhunicrs who ha: . respect for
truth.

Hundreds Rave About Rug
~ome in blue and red v.  rhese
wi'hy Wallace's s;gnatur nile,
Put It All Tog-ther” Wal-
“'resl-
.he'et.

Aocordmg to dmc hberal and ex-

) ,treme left noisemakers, Alabama is

next door to Dogpatch. They portray a
state that has not advanced from the
dark ages of yesterycar. They recognize
no progress. It’s the same old chcap
trickery aimed at the South for years by
liberal writers and editors.

- If they were to print the real truth—
and they won't — Alabama has made

more pmgress than a majority of the‘

states.
.. Alabama is famous nauonally for
two of the. finest football teams in the

(4 LIGIHXA)
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such f i loger figuics as Zdl
Sayre Fizpra!d, (portrayed in'the boc

-Zelda™) and the late Tallulah Bank?

detcn'l'tumanCapote,Hu

Leo (To Kill A Mockingbird) Bord

Deal, Hudson Strode, Douglass Cai
and William Bradford Huie. -

A great benefactor of medicine w
former US. Sen. Lister Hill and

present US. Samot.lohnSpnrk A
a vice .candidate with -

Committee on Foreign Relations.
Sen, JintAileuhgeoﬂhemh
respected members of the U.S. Sc-
and recognized as its fomnost pi
mentary expert.

Alabama has produced great |
ness leaders from the heads of nat:
mutual funds to top executives o'
largest national corporations to th:
fashion designers and builders.
personal physician to Elizabeth T:
and many other movie stars is an
bamian and a number one recent -
in the charts was writtea by Toni T
nilic, an Alsbema native. You could
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SRCRETARY OF STATE

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62786

Mareh 9. 1977

Moo Nichael DL Richardson
P. 0. Box 1051
Galesburg, Nlinois 61401

Dear My. Richardson:

Secretarv Dixon has asked me lo respond to your letter regarding
the lack of available information in Illinois of financial records of
the George Wallace campaign.

Our office has not received a report fron: George Wallace as a
candidate for President, or reports from any George Wallace
conmmittee. You are correct in noting that the Illinois Secretary
ol Slate does not have initiatory enforcement authorily in federal
cainpaign finance matters.

I ani sending a copy of yvour letter to the Federal Elections Commission
in Washington for whatever action it deems appropriate, and requesting
that vou be contacted and furnished the information you are seeking.

Sincerely,

N i
. Y
\ L . o

Donald D. Ed> >
Administyator
INDEX DIVISION

DDE :nil
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